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Marguerite MclLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 8:25 AM
To: Lynn Deamer

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Change of Docket Title - 060224-El

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will change "RCA 05-285-4-1" to ACN 05-285-4-
’ n
Thank you for cafching that.

Farguerite 1, HleFeau
Eonomigsion Beputy Clerk I3
Floriba Public Serbice Comntission
@flice of Commigsion Clerk

2340 Shumard Gak Woulevard
Tatlahassee, fFioriba 32399-0850
830-413-6824

From: Lynn Deamer

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 1:09 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject:

Marguerite,

In Docket 060224-El, the title is stated as: Request for confidential classification of materials provided
in connection with FPL Connect Service Audit, RCA 05-285-4-1, by Florida Power & Light Company. COM _

APA
it should say: Request for confidential classification of materials provided in connection with FPL ECR
Connect Service Audit, ACN 05-285-4-1, by Florida Power & Light Company. GCL R
Would this be difficult to correct? NAD

SRC
ADM
Lynn M. Deamner opC _____
Florida Public Service Commission CLK M(g]
Reguiatory Analyst Supervisor
Bureau of Auditing
ldeamer@psc.state.fl.us
Tel: 850.413.6416
Fax: 850.413.6417
Please Note: Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communication
may be subject to public disclosure. Please do not request or assume that information received
by me, including attachments, will be treated as confidential.
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